

022924

Permanent Record  
Filed in Clerk's Office

Introduced by Treece

First Reading 8-1-16                      Second Reading 8-15-16

Third Reading 9-6-16                      Fourth Reading 9-19-16

Ordinance No. 022924                      Council Bill No. B 195-16

**AN ORDINANCE**

amending Chapter 17 of the City Code as it relates to Parks and Recreation fees; and fixing the time when this ordinance shall become effective.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Columbia, Missouri, is hereby amended as follows:

Material to be deleted in ~~strikeout~~; material to be added underlined.

Sec. 17-161. Fees.

The following parks and recreation fees are hereby established:

(a) *Activities/classes.* Any activity (unless specified elsewhere in this section) that has as its main objective to instruct a participant for the purpose of increasing the participant's skill level, will carry a fee of:

The fee for each individual class is based upon the recovery of direct costs associated with the program.

Day camp (per person, per <del>two</del> <u>one</u> week session)	
Includes \$7.50 user fee.....	<del>\$220.00</del> <u>120.00</u>
<del>Day camp—Escapade week (per person)</del>	
Includes \$7.50 user fee.....	<del>112.50</del>
<del>Day camp—Sunrise/Sunset</del> .....	<del>20.00</del>
"School's Out" Camp at the ARC, includes \$4.05 user fee.....	\$45.00

(b) *Team activities.*

Kickball leagues, per game .....	\$ 27.30
Volleyball leagues, per game .....	<del>34.00</del> <u>29.00</u>
Softball leagues, per game.....	<del>35.70</del> <u>34.00</u>
Basketball leagues, per game .....	<del>40.00</del> <u>34.00</u>
Flag football leagues, per game .....	30.00

Youth sports participation fee (individual fee per scheduled games)

Activity fee, per game .....	<del>1.70</del> <u>1.80</u>
User fee, per game.....	0.45

Adult sports (individual fee per scheduled games)

Activity fee, per game .....	<del>1.70</del> <u>1.80</u>
User fee, per game.....	0.60

No advance forfeit fee will be charged; however, any team forfeiting a game must pay a \$15.00 re-entry fee before being allowed to continue playing in the activity league.

(c) *Golf courses.* For use of the greens at the L.A. Nickell and Lake of the Woods Golf Courses, the following fees are hereby established:

*Greens fees for 18-holes—Adult (18—59) and Senior (60 & older)*

Monday—Friday Rate; excludes holidays

Adult 18-hole Weekday Play .....	<del>16.00</del> <u>17.00</u>
<u>User fee</u> .....	<u>0.75</u>
<u>Cap fee</u> .....	<u>1.25</u>
Senior 18-hole Weekday Play until 2:00 p.m. ....	<del>13.00</del> <u>14.00</u>
<u>User fee</u> .....	<u>0.75</u>
<u>Cap fee</u> .....	<u>1.25</u>

Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate

Weekend and holiday play .....	<del>21.00</del> <u>22.00</u>
--------------------------------	-------------------------------

User fee ..... 0.75

Cap fee ..... 1.25

Twilight rate for 18-holes—2:00 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)

Twilight 18-hole weekday play ..... ~~13.00~~ 14.00

User fee ..... 0.75

Cap fee ..... 1.25

Twilight 18-hole weekend and holiday play ..... ~~17.00~~ 18.00

User fee ..... 0.75

Cap fee ..... 1.25

Super twilight rate—6:00 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)

Super twilight 18-hole weekday play ..... 10.00

User fee ..... 0.75

Cap fee ..... 1.25

Super twilight 18-hole weekend and holiday play ..... 10.00

User fee ..... 0.75

Cap fee ..... 1.25

*Greens fees—Junior (17 and under)*

Monday—Friday rate

Weekday play ..... ~~7.00~~ 7.50

User fee ..... 0.75

Cap fee ..... 1.25

Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate

Weekend and holiday play ..... ~~9.50~~ 10.00

User fee ..... 0.75

Cap fee ..... 1.25

*Green Fees for 9-holes—Adult (18-59) and Senior (60 and older)*

Monday—Friday rate; excludes holidays

Adult 9-hole weekday play.....	<del>11.00</del> <u>11.50</u>
Recreation facility use charge per <del>pass-green fee</del> .....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per <del>pass-green fee</del> * .....	1.25
Senior 9-hole weekday play .....	<del>9.00</del> <u>9.50</u>
Recreation facility use charge per <del>pass-green fee</del> .....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per <del>pass-green fee</del> * .....	1.25
<i>Twilight Rate for 9-holes – 2:00 p.m. to close (March 1—October 31)</i>	
Twilight 9-hole weekday play.....	<del>9.00</del> <u>9.50</u>
Recreation facility use charge per <del>pass-green fee</del> .....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per <del>pass-green fee</del> * .....	1.25
Twilight 9-hole weekend and holiday play .....	<del>11.50</del> <u>12.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per <del>pass-green fee</del> .....	0.75
Capital improvement fee per <del>pass-green fee</del> * .....	1.25
<i>Winter Green Fees: November 1—February 28</i>	
Monday—Friday rate	
Winter weekday play.....	<del>13.00</del> <u>14.00</u>
<u>User fee</u> .....	<u>0.75</u>
<u>Cap fee</u> .....	<u>1.25</u>
Saturday, Sunday and holiday rate	
Winter weekend and holiday play.....	<del>17.00</del> <u>18.00</u>
<i>User/capital improvement fees—Per paid greens fee</i>	
User fee	
Recreation facility use charge per greens fee paid .....	0.75
<i>Golf course capital improvement fee*</i>	
<u>Capital</u> Improvement fee per greens fee paid .....	1.25
<i>Season passes—Annual pass: Valid one year from date of purchase</i>	
Adult plus one season pass for both courses	

Any day play .....	<del>1,101.00</del> <u>1,264.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>45.00</del> <u>47.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>74.00</del> <u>78.00</u>
Monday—Friday play.....	<del>952.00</del> <u>1,012.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>45.00</del> <u>47.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>74.00</del> <u>78.00</u>
Any day play additional person.....	<del>220.00</del> <u>249.00</u>
Monday—Friday play additional person .....	<del>185.00</del> <u>209.00</u>

For the purposes of this subsection "adult plus one" means any two related persons residing at the same address. Additional related persons living at the same address may be added to the pass if they are under the age of 22. Proof of residence and age may be required.

*Adult (30-59) season pass, both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>648.00</del> <u>740.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>26.00</del> <u>29.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>44.00</del> <u>48.00</u>
Monday—Friday play.....	<del>560.00</del> <u>645.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>26.00</del> <u>29.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>44.00</del> <u>48.00</u>

*Young Adult (18-29) season pass, for both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>518.00</del> <u>593.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>21.00</del> <u>23.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>35.00</del> <u>38.00</u>
Monday—Friday play.....	<del>448.00</del> <u>517.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>21.00</del> <u>23.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>35.00</del> <u>38.00</u>

*Junior season pass (17 and under), for both courses*

Any day play.....	<del>250.60</del> <u>259.00</u>
-------------------	---------------------------------

Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>46.90</del> <u>19.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>2.50</del> <u>29.00</u>
Limited play (May 1—September 30) .....	<del>125.30</del> <u>157.25</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>8.45</del> <u>11.50</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass .....	<del>1.25</del> <u>17.25</u>

*Senior season pass (60 and over), for both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>518.00</del> <u>593.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>21.00</del> <u>23.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>35.00</del> <u>38.00</u>
Monday—Friday play .....	<del>448.00</del> <u>517.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>21.00</del> <u>23.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>35.00</del> <u>38.00</u>

*Senior family season pass for both courses*

Any day play .....	<del>828.00</del> <u>946.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>34.00</del> <u>38.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>56.00</del> <u>62.00</u>
Monday—Friday play .....	<del>716.00</del> <u>824.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per pass .....	<del>34.00</del> <u>38.00</u>
Capital improvement fee per pass* .....	<del>56.00</del> <u>62.00</u>

Applicable for two adults 60 years of age and over for related persons residing at the same address. No additional family members may be added to this pass. Proof of residence and age may be required.

*Any day punch pass card for both courses—No expiration*

10-pass punch card .....	<del>189.00</del> <u>198.00</u>
Recreation facility use charge per card .....	6.75
Capital improvement fee per card* .....	11.25
10-pass punch card with cart .....	<del>300.60</del> <u>318.60</u>

Recreation facility use charge per card.....	6.75
Capital improvement fee per card*.....	16.65

*Educational instruction*

Team member fee** .....	50% of applicable green fee
-------------------------	-----------------------------

*Equipment rental fees*

Driving range ball rental.....	3.00—15.00
Pull carts.....	5.00
Club rentals .....	<del>10.00</del> <u>20.00</u>

*Riding golf cart fees*

18-hole charge, per person .....	<del>12.40</del> <u>13.40</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*.....	0.60
9-hole charge, per person .....	<del>\$6.20</del> <u>6.70</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*.....	0.30
Individual season cart fee (annual pass holders only).....	<del>644.80</del> <u>696.80</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*.....	31.20
Adult plus one season cart (annual pass holders only) (must reside in same household).....	<del>1,095.40</del> <u>1,175.60</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*.....	<del>54.60</del> <u>62.40</u>

*Private carts*

Season trail activity fee .....	<del>347.20</del> <u>516.80</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*.....	<del>16.80</del> <u>31.20</u>
Daily trail activity fee.....	<del>10.50</del> <u>11.90</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*.....	<del>0.50</del> <u>0.60</u>
Private cart storage activity fee .....	<del>308.50</del> <u>316.80</u>
Capital improvement fee, per cart*.....	<del>15.50</del> <u>31.20</u>

(d) *Outdoor aquatics.*

Admission fees to municipal outdoor swimming facilities

Albert-Oakland Family Aquatic Center

Children (1 and under).....	Free
Children (2—15) .....	\$ <del>2.50</del> <u>2.75</u>
Children (2—15) group rate (groups of 10 or larger) .....	<del>1.90</del> <u>2.00</u> each
Adults (16 and over) .....	<del>3.75</del> <u>4.00</u>
Adults (16 and over) group rate (groups of 10 or larger) .	<del>2.85</del> <u>3.00</u> each
After 5:00 p.m. ....	<del>1.75</del> <u>2.00</u>
Child pass book .....	<del>37.50</del> <u>41.25</u>
Adult pass book .....	<del>56.25</del> <u>60.00</u>

Lake of the Woods; Little Mates Cove

Children (1 and under).....	Free
Children (2—15) .....	\$ <del>1.50</del> <u>1.75</u>
Children (2—15) group rate (groups of 10 or larger) .....	<del>1.15</del> <u>1.35</u> each
Adults (16 and over) .....	<del>2.75</del> <u>3.00</u>
Adults (16 and over) group rate (groups of 10 or larger) .	<del>2.40</del> <u>2.25</u> each
Child pass book .....	<del>22.50</del> <u>26.25</u>
Adult pass book .....	<del>41.25</del> <u>45.00</u>

Douglas Family Aquatic Center

Children (1 and under) .....	Free
Children (2—15) .....	<del>1.00</del> <u>1.25</u>
Adults (16 and over) .....	<del>1.00</del> <u>1.25</u>
Swim lessons (infant, toddler, parent-assisted preschool) .....	<del>36.40</del> <u>41.20</u>
User fee.....	<del>3.60</del> <u>1.80</u>
Swim lessons (Levels 1—7) .....	<del>41.40</del> <u>45.30</u>
User fee.....	<del>3.60</del> <u>2.70</u>
Swim lessons (advanced and adult lessons).....	<del>84.40</del>



User fee.....	3.60
Private swim lessons .....	<del>88.00</del> <u>94.65</u>
User fee.....	1.35
Semi-private swim lessons .....	<del>140.00</del> <u>122.30</u>
User fee.....	2.70
Small group private swim lessons (maximum 3 participants).....	140.00
Large group private swim lessons (maximum 4 participants).....	155.00
Lifeguard certification class .....	<del>165.00</del> <u>130.00</u>
Pool rental—Rates vary per facility	
2-hour rental rate; \$1.00 per person over 50.....	<del>92.00—230.00</del> <u>300.00</u>

(f)

*Rental fees.*

Amphitheater .....	\$10.00—200.00
Early bird (6:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.) shelter reservation hourly fee	<del>40.00</del> <u>15.00</u>
<u>Single Booking Park Shelter Reservations (per rental) ...</u>	<del>28.00—60.00</del> <u>80.00</u>
Medium shelter.....	<del>35.00</del> <u>40.00</u>
Large shelter .....	<del>45.00</del> <u>50.00</u>
<del>Cosmo Park medium shelter</del>	
<u>Double Booking Park Shelter Reservations (per rental)</u>	
Full day <u>medium shelter</u> rental .....	<del>50.00</del> <u>55.00</u>
Partial day <u>medium shelter</u> rental.....	<del>35.00</del> <u>40.00</u>
<del>Gosmo Park large shelter</del>	
Full day <u>large shelter</u> rental .....	<del>60.00</del> <u>65.00</u>
Partial day <u>large shelter</u> rental.....	<del>45.00</del> <u>40.00</u>
Island shelter special use fee .....	<del>33.00</del> <u>40.00</u>
Special park permit use fee.....	<del>33.00</del> <u>40.00</u>
Wedding permit use fee .....	<del>33.00</del> <u>40.00</u>

Indoor shelter reservations

Weekday <u>(Monday—Thursday)</u> —½-day rental .....	300.00
Weekday <u>(Monday—Thursday)</u> —8:00 a.m.—4:00 p.m. Business Rental; November 1—February 28.....	240.00
Weekday <u>(Monday—Thursday)</u> —Full-day rental .....	400.00
<u>Friday—7:00 p.m.—11:00 p.m. (June 1—August 15)</u> .....	<u>220.00</u>
<u>Weekend Friday—Sunday/holiday full day rental</u> .....	<u>510.00-595.00</u>
Weekend wedding special <u>(October 1— February 28/29)</u> .....	<u>1,120.00-1,430.00</u>
<u>Weekend (Friday—Sunday) wedding special (March 1—May 31 and August 16—September 30)</u> .....	<u>1,550.00</u>
<u>Weekend (Friday—Sunday) wedding special (June 1—August 15; access from 7:00 p.m.—11:00 p.m. only)</u> .....	<u>1,290.00</u>

(i) *Transportation charges.*

Transportation (bus or vans) provided by parks and recreation department for any activity outside service area of Boone County, except for those activities deemed by the director of parks and recreation to be representational..... ~~\$15.00~~ 20.00

(k) *Special events/special use fees.*

(2) Concession fees—The fee per event is based upon the concession privileges granted by the parks and recreation director in accordance with the park special use permit.

1—3 booths (food and items for resale) .....	<del>50.00</del> <u>60.00</u>
4—6 booths (food and items for resale) .....	<del>100.00</del> <u>108.00</u>
Additional fee for each booth over 6.....	15.00

(3) Park facilities—The schedule of fees for use of park facilities (disc golf course, MKT Trail, mountain bike course, radio control areas, roller hockey, skateboard park, etc.) will apply when the facilities are used semi-exclusively or exclusively by the renter and the renter charges participation fees:

Adult participation fee, per game/event per day:

Activity fee .....	<del>1.70</del> <u>1.80</u>
--------------------	-----------------------------

User fee.....	0.60
Youth participation fee, per game/event per day:	
Activity fee.....	<del>1.70</del> <u>1.80</u>
User fee.....	0.45

(l) *Activity and recreation center (ARC)*. Annual and multiple (20) pass membership fees include certain basic aquatic/land exercise classes as determined by parks and recreation director.

Admission fees:

Youth (1 and under) ..... Free

Youth rates (Ages 2—17):

Youth daily admission .....	<del>3.35</del> <u>3.60</u>
Youth daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF) .....	0.15
Youth multiple (20) pass admission.....	<del>51.25</del> <u>55.00</u>
Youth multiple RCIF .....	1.25
Youth group rate (groups of 10 or larger) .....	<del>2.50</del> <u>2.65</u> each
Youth group rate RCIF .....	0.15
Youth annual pass—Paid monthly .....	<del>18.25</del> <u>19.25</u> /month
Youth annual paid monthly RCIF.....	0.25/month
Youth annual pass.....	<del>188.00</del> <u>198.00</u>
Youth annual RCIF .....	5.00
Youth 30-day pass .....	<del>24.25</del> <u>25.25</u>
Youth 30-day RCIF.....	0.25
Youth after school (3:00—6:00 p.m.) fee .....	<del>2.35</del> <u>2.60</u>
Youth after school RCIF .....	0.15

Adult rates (ages 18—59):

Adult daily admission.....	<del>5.60</del> <u>5.85</u>
Adult daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF) .....	0.15
Adult multiple (20) pass admission.....	<del>85.00</del> <u>88.75</u>

Adult multiple RCIF .....	1.25
Adult group rate (groups of 10 or larger) .....	<del>4.15</del> <u>4.30</u> each
Adult group rate RCIF .....	0.15
Adult annual pass—Paid monthly .....	<del>32.75</del> <u>34.25</u> /month
Adult annual paid monthly RCIF .....	0.25/month
Adult annual pass .....	<del>337.00</del> <u>354.00</u>
Adult annual RCIF .....	5.00
Adult 30-day pass .....	<del>38.75</del> <u>40.25</u>
Adult 30-day RCIF .....	0.25
Adult plus one annual pass—Paid monthly .....	<del>42.25</del> <u>44.50</u>
Adult plus one annual pass—Paid monthly RCIF .....	0.25
Adult plus one annual pass .....	<del>440.00</del> <u>462.00</u>
Adult plus one annual pass RCIF .....	5.00
Adult plus one 30-day pass .....	<del>48.25</del> <u>54.25</u>
Adult plus one 30-day pass RCIF .....	0.25

Senior rates (Ages 60 and over):

Senior daily admission .....	<del>3.35</del> <u>3.60</u>
Senior daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF) .....	0.15
Senior multiple (20) pass admission .....	<del>51.25</del> <u>55.00</u>
Senior multiple RCIF .....	1.25
Senior annual pass—Paid monthly .....	<del>19.25</del> <u>22.25</u> /month
Senior annual paid monthly RCIF .....	0.25/month
Senior annual pass .....	<del>199.00</del> <u>220.00</u>
Senior annual RCIF .....	5.00
Senior 30-day pass .....	<del>25.25</del> <u>28.25</u>
Senior 30-day RCIF .....	0.25
Senior couple—Annual .....	<del>260.00</del> <u>287.50</u>

Senior couple annual RCIF .....	5.00
Senior couple annual paid monthly .....	<del>25.10</del> <u>28.85</u>
Senior couple annual paid monthly RCIF .....	0.40
Senior couple 30-day pass .....	<del>31.10</del> <u>34.85</u>
Senior couple 30-day RCIF .....	0.40

Family rates:

Family daily admission (up to five persons).....	<del>14.10</del> <u>14.85</u>
Family—Each person after five .....	<del>1.00</del> <u>2.00</u>
Family daily recreation center improvement fee (RCIF) .....	0.40
Family annual pass—Paid monthly .....	<del>48.75</del> <u>51.50/month</u>
Family annual pass paid monthly—Each person after five.....	<del>2.50</del> <u>2.75</u>
Family annual paid monthly RCIF .....	1.25/month
Family annual pass .....	<del>538.50</del> <u>566.50</u>
Family—Each person after five .....	<del>27.50</del> <u>28.75</u>
Family annual RCIF .....	7.50
Family 30-day pass .....	<del>54.75</del> <u>57.50</u>
Family 30-day pass RCIF .....	1.25

(m) *Adapted sports/special Olympics admission fees.*

Adapted dance admissions .....	<del>4.00</del> <u>5.00</u>
Adapted recreation night .....	<del>4.00</del> <u>5.00</u>
Sport participation .....	15.00
Transportation .....	<del>15.00</del> <u>20.00</u>

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after October 1, 2016.

PASSED this 19<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2016.

ATTEST:

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor and Presiding Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
City Counselor